JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: February 26, 2026
TO: Principals
Assistant Principals

Panorama Survey Coordinators

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: **NEW** Enhanced Survey Reporting — Panorama Student Feedback Surveys

Enhanced Survey Reporting (ESR) is Panorama’s updated survey reporting experience. It gives schools faster,
deeper insights into student feedback to support students more quickly, celebrate growth, and make
confident, data-informed decisions.

ESR is built to help school teams move from data to action with greater ease. Instead of spending time piecing
together results, ESR brings everything into one place so schools can focus on planning and support. With ESR,
schools can:
e Explore results across students in a unified view to spot patterns and differences in how groups
experience school.
e Track changes and progress over time with refreshed benchmarks to measure the impact of initiatives
and adjust strategies as needed.
e Connect survey data directly to strategic goals to ensure every planning conversation is grounded in
what matters most for students.

You may access deeper information, the guide book, and a video overview here.
As a reminder:

e The Winter student feedback survey window (currently open) closes Friday, February 27, 2026.
e The Spring student feedback survey window is April 20-May 15, 2026.


https://academy.panoramaed.com/hc/en-us/articles/41498293825172-What-to-Expect-with-Enhanced-Survey-Reporting#h_01K5VP4MH37A76PT05XWAA8YB1
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